Office of the Mayor

Gavin Buckley, Mayor
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

Charizred 1708

July 5,2018

To: Alderspersons, City of Annapolis

From: Mayor Gavin Buckley

Re: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Pending your approval, I would like to appoint Dick Peterson to the Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board.

Mr. Peterson’s resume and application are attached.

Dick Peterson

517 Sixth Street
Annapolis, MD 21403

Sincerely,

Gavin Buckley -
Mayor '

Reviewed by: Economic Matters
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